CHRISTOPHER COLEMAN

Professional Summary

Infectiously enthusiastic and committed performance artist and maker offering over 5 years of professional experience in creativity, performance, and sales. With unwavering dedication to making the world smile, sharp interpersonal skills, and highly adaptive nature, Chris is an ideal candidate for brining magic into your next project.

Experience

Executive Magician/Demonstrator (Sales), Marvin's Magic. New York, NY Mar. 2021 - Present

 My responsibilities include: Putting on magic shows for events, representing the brand at trade shows, consulting on product creation, demonstrating and selling magic tricks to hundreds of people everyday Stocking and organizing products, making sure sales numbers are on target, and customer assistance

Puppeteer/Performer , Sesame Street The Musical . New York , New York $\,$ Aug. 2022 - Jun. 2023

8+ shows a week of Sesame Street The Musical Off-Broadway as a puppeteer and performer. I portrayed many fuzzy iconic characters like Oscar the Grouch, theatre critic for the New "Yuck" Times. Other than performing, my roles included keeping the magic alive on and off stage and taking part in press events and rehearsals. This role also required working with children after the show for the meet and greet.

Marymount Manhattan College. New York, NY

Sep. 2020 - Jul. 2021

 My responsibilities included: Making sure guest followed CDC guidelines and taking temperatures daily health screenings

Crew, Chipotle Mexican Grill. Sea Girt, New Jersey

Jul. 2020 - Sep. 2020

· My responsibilities included: Prepping, Serving, Cleaning, Cash Handling.

Education

Marymount Manhattan College, New York, NY Bachelor of Arts, Theatre, May. 2024

Christian Brothers Academy , Lincroft, New Jersey

High School Diploma, May. 2020

Personal Info

Phone:

(732) 998-0401

Email:

colemanchris89@gmail.com

Address:

3rd Avenue Apt. 5C, New York, 10021, NY (US)

Skills

Performing
Sales
Public Speaking
Consulting
Creativity